

TWENTIETH DAY - FEBRUARY 1, 2024

LEGISLATIVE JOURNAL

**ONE HUNDRED EIGHTH LEGISLATURE
SECOND SESSION**

TWENTIETH DAY

Legislative Chamber, Lincoln, Nebraska
Thursday, February 1, 2024

PRAYER

The prayer was offered by Senator Erdman.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

The Pledge of Allegiance was offered by Senator Lippincott.

ROLL CALL

Pursuant to adjournment, the Legislature met at 9:00 a.m., President Kelly presiding.

The roll was called and all members were present except Senator Raybould who was excused; and Senators Blood, Bosn, Bostar, M. Cavanaugh, Conrad, Day, DeBoer, DeKay, Hansen, Hunt, McKinney, Walz, Wayne, and Wishart who were excused until they arrive.

CORRECTIONS FOR THE JOURNAL

The Journal for the nineteenth day was approved.

NOTICE OF COMMITTEE HEARING(S)

Health and Human Services
Room 1510 1:30 PM

Thursday, February 8, 2024

LB822
LB933
LB1320
LB1054
LB903

(Signed) Ben Hansen, Chairperson

Revenue
Room 1524 1:30 PM

Thursday, February 8, 2024

LB1182

LB1197

LB1326

LB877

LB1216

LB1309

LB1067

(Signed) Lou Ann Linehan, Chairperson

COMMITTEE REPORT(S)
Executive Board

LEGISLATIVE BILL 908. Placed on General File.

LEGISLATIVE BILL 909. Placed on General File.

(Signed) Raymond Aguilar, Chairperson

GENERAL FILE

LEGISLATIVE BILL 600A. Title read. Considered.

Advanced to Enrollment and Review Initial with 35 ayes, 0 nays, and 14 excused and not voting.

LEGISLATIVE BILL 31. Senator Slama renewed [FA208](#), found and considered on page 567.

Senator Erdman moved the previous question. The question is, "Shall the debate now close?"

Senator M. Cavanaugh moved for a call of the house. The motion prevailed with 11 ayes, 4 nays, and 34 not voting.

The motion to cease debate failed with 15 ayes, 22 nays, and 12 not voting.

The Chair declared the call raised.

The Slama amendment was withdrawn.

Pending.

COMMITTEE REPORT(S)
Banking, Commerce and Insurance

LEGISLATIVE BILL 854. Placed on General File.
LEGISLATIVE BILL 989. Placed on General File.
LEGISLATIVE BILL 992. Placed on General File.

LEGISLATIVE BILL 829. Placed on General File with amendment.

[AM2108](#)

- 1 1. Insert the following new section:
- 2 Sec. 2. This act becomes operative on January 1, 2025.
- 3 2. On page 2, strike lines 30 and 31 and insert the following new
- 4 subdivision:
- 5 "(b) No policy, certificate, or contract, delivered, issued for
- 6 delivery, or renewed in this state, or any self-funded employee benefit
- 7 plan, to the extent not preempted by federal law, shall impose a
- 8 deductible, coinsurance, or any other cost-sharing requirements for any
- 9 service or item that is an integral part of performing a colorectal
- 10 cancer screening, including:
- 11 (i) Polyp removal performed during the screening procedure;
- 12 (ii) Any pathology examination on a polyp biopsy performed as part
- 13 of the screening procedure;
- 14 (iii) Required specialist consultation prior to the screening
- 15 procedure;
- 16 (iv) Bowel preparation medications prescribed for the screening
- 17 procedure; and
- 18 (v) Anesthesia services performed in connection with a preventive
- 19 colonoscopy."
- 20 3. On page 3, strike lines 1 through 6.
- 21 4. Renumber the remaining section accordingly.

(Signed) Julie Slama, Chairperson

Enrollment and Review

LEGISLATIVE BILL 52. Placed on Final Reading.
LEGISLATIVE BILL 52A. Placed on Final Reading.

LEGISLATIVE BILL 94. Placed on Final Reading.

[ST29](#)

The following changes, required to be reported for publication in the Journal, have been made:

1. In the E&R amendments, ER2, on page 1, the matter beginning with "in" in line 4 through the second semicolon in line 6 has been struck.
2. On page 1, line 14, "on" has been struck and "regarding interpretation," inserted.

LEGISLATIVE BILL 279. Placed on Final Reading.

[ST30](#)

The following changes, required to be reported for publication in the Journal, have been made:

1. Because of the amendment of section 8-143.01 by Laws 2023, LB92, section 6, sections 1 and 2 and all amendments thereto have been struck and the following sections inserted: Section 1. Section 8-143.01, Revised Statutes Supplement, 2023, is amended to read:
8-143.01 (1) No bank shall extend credit to any of its executive officers, directors, or principal shareholders or to any related interest of such persons in an amount that, when aggregated with the amount of all other extensions of credit by the bank to that person and to all related interests of that person, exceeds the higher of twenty-five thousand dollars or five percent of the bank's unimpaired capital and unimpaired surplus unless (a) the extension of credit has been approved

in advance by a majority vote of the entire board of directors of the bank, a record of which shall be made and kept as a part of the records of such bank, and (b) the interested party has abstained from participating directly or indirectly in such vote. (2) No bank shall extend credit to any of its executive officers, directors, or principal shareholders or to any related interest of such persons in an amount that, when aggregated with the amount of all other extensions of credit by the bank to that person and to all related interests of that person, exceeds five hundred thousand dollars except by complying with the requirements of subdivisions (1)(a) and (b) of this section. (3) No bank shall extend credit to any of its executive officers, and no such executive officer shall borrow from or otherwise become indebted to his or her bank, except in the amounts and for the purposes set forth in subsection (4) of this section. (4) A bank shall be authorized to extend credit to any of its executive officers: (a) In any amount to finance the education of such executive officer's children; (b)(i) In any amount to finance or refinance the purchase, construction, maintenance, or improvement of a residence of such executive officer if the extension of credit is secured by a first lien on the residence and the residence is owned or is expected to be owned after the extension of credit by the executive officer and (ii) in the case of a refinancing, only the amount of the refinancing used to repay the original extension of credit, together with the closing costs of the refinancing, and any additional amount thereof used for any of the purposes enumerated in this subdivision are included within this category of credit; (c) In any amount if the extension of credit is (i) secured by a perfected security interest in bonds, notes, certificates of indebtedness, or treasury bills of the United States or in other such obligations fully guaranteed as to principal and interest by the United States, (ii) secured by unconditional takeout commitments or guarantees of any department, agency, bureau, board, commission, or establishment of the United States or any corporation wholly owned directly or indirectly by the United States, or (iii) secured by a perfected security interest in a segregated deposit account in the lending bank; or (d) For any other purpose not specified in subdivisions (a), (b), and (c) of this subsection if the aggregate amount of such other extensions of credit to such executive officer does not exceed, at any one time, the greater of two and one-half percent of the bank's unimpaired capital and unimpaired surplus or twenty-five thousand dollars, but in no event greater than one hundred thousand dollars or the amount of the bank's lending limit as prescribed in section 8-141, whichever is less. (5)(a) ~~Except as provided in subdivision (b) of this subsection, the board of directors of a bank may obtain a credit report from a recognized credit agency, on an annual basis, for any or all of its executive officers. (b) Subdivision (a) of this subsection does not apply to any executive officer if such officer is excluded by a resolution of the board of directors or by the bylaws of the bank from participating in the major policymaking functions of the bank and does not actually participate in the major policymaking functions of the bank. (5)(a) Except as provided in subdivision (b) or (c) of this subsection, any executive officer shall make, on an annual basis, a written report to the board of directors of the bank of which he or she is an executive officer stating the date and amount of all loans or indebtedness on which he or she is a borrower, cosigner, or guarantor, the security therefor, and the purpose for which the proceeds have been or are to be used. (b) Except as provided in subdivision (c) of this subsection, in lieu of the reports required by subdivision (a) of this subsection, the board of directors of a bank may obtain a credit report from a recognized credit agency, on an annual basis, for any or all of its executive officers. (c) Subdivisions (a) and (b) of this subsection do not apply to any executive officer if such officer is excluded by a resolution of the board of directors or by the bylaws of the bank from participating in the major policymaking functions of the bank and does not actually participate in the major policymaking functions of the bank.~~ (6) No bank shall extend credit to any of its executive officers, directors, or principal shareholders or to any related interest of such persons in an amount that, when aggregated with the amount of all other extensions of credit by the bank to that person and to all related interests of that person, exceeds the lending limit of the bank as prescribed in section 8-141. (7)(a) Except as provided in subdivision (b) of this subsection, no bank shall extend credit to any of its executive officers, directors, or principal shareholders or to any related interest of such persons unless the extension of credit (i) is made on substantially the same terms, including interest rates and collateral, as, and following credit-underwriting procedures that are not less stringent than, those prevailing at the time for comparable transactions by the bank with other persons that are not covered by this section and who are not employed by the bank and (ii) does not involve more than the normal risk of repayment or present other unfavorable features. (b) Nothing in subdivision (a) of this subsection shall prohibit any extension of credit made by a bank pursuant to a benefit or compensation program under the provisions of 12 C.F.R. 215.4(a)(2), as such regulation existed on January 1, 2023. (8) For purposes of this

section: (a) Executive officer means a person who participates or has authority to participate, other than in the capacity of director, in the major policymaking functions of the bank, whether or not the officer has an official title, the title designates such officer as an assistant, or such officer is serving without salary or other compensation. Executive officer includes the chairperson of the board of directors, the president, all vice presidents, the cashier, the corporate secretary, and the treasurer, unless the executive officer is excluded by a resolution of the board of directors or by the bylaws of the bank from participating, other than in the capacity of director, in the major policymaking functions of the bank, and the executive officer does not actually participate in such functions. A manager or assistant manager of a branch of a bank shall not be considered to be an executive officer unless such individual participates or is authorized to participate in the major policymaking functions of the bank; and (b) Unimpaired capital and unimpaired surplus means the sum of: (i) The total equity capital of the bank reported on its most recent consolidated report of condition filed under section 8-166; (ii) Any subordinated notes and debentures approved as an addition to the bank's capital structure by the appropriate federal banking agency; and (iii) Any valuation reserves created by charges to the bank's income reported on its most recent consolidated report of condition filed under section 8-166. (9) Any executive officer, director, or principal shareholder of a bank or any other person who intentionally violates this section or who aids, abets, or assists in a violation of this section is guilty of a Class IV felony. (10) The Director of Banking and Finance may adopt and promulgate rules and regulations to carry out this section, including rules and regulations defining or further defining terms used in this section, consistent with the provisions of 12 U.S.C. 84 and implementing Regulation O as such section and regulation existed on January 1, 2023. Sec. 2. Original section 8-143.01, Revised Statutes Supplement, 2023, is repealed.

2. On page 1, the matter beginning with "Reissue" in line 2 through line 5 and all amendments thereto have been struck and "Revised Statutes Supplement, 2023; to change and eliminate provisions relating to the report of loans, indebtedness, and credit of executive officers of banks; and to repeal the original section." inserted.

LEGISLATIVE BILL 461. Placed on Final Reading.

LEGISLATIVE BILL 628. Placed on Final Reading.

(Signed) Beau Ballard, Chairperson

AMENDMENT(S) - Print in Journal

Senator Ibach filed the following amendment to LB999:

AM2198

- 1 1. On page 2, strike lines 14 through 18 and insert the following
- 2 new subdivisions:
- 3 "~~(2) Cannabidiol products means finished products that contain the~~
- 4 ~~naturally occurring hemp-derived phytocannabinoid cannabidiol.~~
- 5 ~~Cannabidiol products do not include synthetic cannabinoids;~~
- 6 ~~(3) Cannabinoids means any hemp-derived phytocannabinoid, including,~~
- 7 ~~but not limited to, tetrahydrocannabinol (THC), tetrahydrocannabinolic~~
- 8 ~~acid (THCA), cannabidiol (CBD), cannabidiolic acid (CBDA), cannabinol~~
- 9 ~~(CBN), cannabigerol (CBG), cannabichromene (CBC), cannabicyclol (CBL),~~
- 10 ~~cannabivarin (CBV), tetrahydrocannabivarin (THCV), cannabidivarin (CBDV),~~
- 11 ~~cannabichromevarin (CBCV), cannabigerovarin (CBGV), cannabigerol~~
- 12 ~~monomethyl ether (CBGM), cannabielsoin (CBE), and cannabicitran (CBT).~~
- 13 ~~Cannabinoids do not include synthetic cannabinoids;";~~ and in line 27
- 14 strike "~~(3)~~" and insert "~~(4)~~".
- 15 2. On page 3, line 16, strike "~~(4)(a)~~" and insert "~~(5)(a)~~"; in line
- 16 21 after the period insert "~~Any product containing hemp as described in~~
- 17 ~~this subdivision is considered hemp.~~"; and strike beginning with "~~Any~~" in
- 18 line 26 through "~~hemp~~" in line 27.
- 19 3. On page 4, line 12, strike "~~(5)~~" and insert "~~(6)~~"; in line 18
- 20 strike "~~(6)~~" and insert "~~(7)~~"; in line 20 strike "~~(7)~~" and insert "~~(8)~~";
- 21 and after line 23 insert the following new subdivision:

22 "(9) Synthetic cannabinoids means any synthetic cannabinoid;
 23 artificially derived cannabinoid; delta-8 tetrahydrocannabinol or
 24 delta-10 tetrahydrocannabinol created through isomerization;
 25 tetrahydrocannabiphorol; hexahydrocannabinol; or delta-9
 26 tetrahydrocannabinol made in the extraction or manufacturing of any
 27 cannabinoid product;" in line 28 strike "(8)" and insert "(10)"; and in
 1 line 30 strike "(9)" and insert "(11)".
 2 4. On page 5, line 15, after "products" insert "manufactured,".

Senator Holdcroft filed the following amendment to LB1018:

AM2255

1 1. Strike the original section and insert the following new section:
 2 Section 1. (1) Except as provided in subsection (2) of this
 3 section, a state agency:
 4 (a) Shall not require that an applicant for employment with the
 5 state agency possess a postsecondary degree, provided the applicant has
 6 qualifying career and life skills;
 7 (b) Shall give equal hiring consideration to an applicant for
 8 employment who lacks a postsecondary degree as compared to an applicant
 9 who has a postsecondary degree, provided the applicant without such a
 10 degree has qualifying career and life skills; and
 11 (c) Shall not, when setting wages and benefits with respect to a
 12 specific position, use the fact that an employee does not have a
 13 postsecondary degree as a basis to provide inferior wages or benefits as
 14 compared to an employee with such a degree, provided that the employee
 15 without such a degree has commensurate career and life skills. This
 16 subdivision shall not be construed to limit a state agency's ability to
 17 compete with other employers regarding wages and benefits.
 18 (2) This section does not apply to:
 19 (a) The University of Nebraska or any state college or community
 20 college;
 21 (b) The judicial branch of state government;
 22 (c) Positions which, by their nature, require a postsecondary degree
 23 or for which a postsecondary degree is required by state or federal law;
 24 or
 25 (d) Positions for which application of this section would jeopardize
 26 federal funding.

Senator DeBoer filed the following amendment to LB1167:

AM2281

1 1. Strike the original sections and insert the following new
 2 sections:
 3 Section 1. Section 29-404.02, Revised Statutes Cumulative
 4 Supplement, 2022, is amended to read:
 5 29-404.02 (1) Except as provided in sections 28-311.11 and 42-928, a
 6 peace officer may arrest a person without a warrant if the officer has
 7 reasonable cause to believe that such person has committed:
 8 (a) A felony;
 9 (b) A misdemeanor, and the officer has reasonable cause to believe
 10 that such person either (i) will not be apprehended unless immediately
 11 arrested, (ii) may cause injury to himself or herself or others or damage
 12 to property unless immediately arrested, (iii) may destroy or conceal
 13 evidence of the commission of such misdemeanor, or (iv) has committed a
 14 misdemeanor in the presence of the officer; or
 15 (c) One or more of the following acts to one or more household
 16 members, whether or not committed in the presence of the peace officer:
 17 (i) Attempting to cause or intentionally and knowingly causing
 18 bodily injury with or without a dangerous instrument;
 19 (ii) Placing, by physical menace, another in fear of imminent bodily

20 injury; or
 21 (iii) Engaging in sexual contact or sexual penetration without
 22 consent as defined in section 28-318.
 23 ~~(2) An individual arrested without a warrant under this section who~~
 24 ~~remains in custody shall be brought before a court for a first appearance~~
 25 ~~no later than ten days after such arrest. The appearance may be in person~~
 26 ~~or conducted remotely by means of videoconferencing. The individual shall~~
 27 ~~have the right to appear in person but must agree to waive the ten-day~~
 1 ~~deadline if an in-person appearance within such time is not reasonably~~
 2 ~~practicable.~~
 3 ~~(3) (2) For purposes of this section:~~
 4 (a) Household members includes spouses or former spouses, children,
 5 persons who are presently residing together or who have resided together
 6 in the past, persons who have a child in common whether or not they have
 7 been married or have lived together at any time, other persons related by
 8 consanguinity or affinity, and persons who are presently involved in a
 9 dating relationship with each other or who have been involved in a dating
 10 relationship with each other; and
 11 (b) Dating relationship means frequent, intimate associations
 12 primarily characterized by the expectation of affectional or sexual
 13 involvement, but does not include a casual relationship or an ordinary
 14 association between persons in a business or social context.
 15 Sec. 2. Original section 29-404.02, Revised Statutes Cumulative
 16 Supplement, 2022, is repealed.

Senator Slama filed the following amendment to [LB31](#):

[FA210](#)

Strike Section 3.

Senator Brandt filed the following amendment to [LB61](#):

[AM2296](#)

1 1. Strike original sections 5, 7, 9, and 11 and insert the following
 2 new section:
 3 Sec. 7. Section 86-577, Revised Statutes Cumulative Supplement,
 4 2022, is amended to read:
 5 86-577 (1) For purposes of this section:
 6 (a) Served location means a location receiving, or at the time the
 7 lease is filed with the Public Service Commission able to receive,
 8 communications service at a minimum download speed of twenty-five
 9 megabits per second and a minimum upload speed of three megabits per
 10 second or higher speeds, as determined by the Public Service Commission;
 11 and
 12 (b) Unserved location means a location not receiving, and at the
 13 time the lease is filed with the Public Service Commission not able to
 14 receive, communications service at a minimum download speed of twenty-
 15 five megabits per second and a minimum upload speed of three megabits per
 16 second or higher speeds, as determined by the Public Service Commission.
 17 ~~(1) (2) Any agency or political subdivision of the state may lease~~
 18 ~~or license its dark fiber and related infrastructure under such terms as~~
 19 ~~determined by such agency or political subdivision pursuant to its duly~~
 20 ~~adopted and promulgated rules and regulations, issued orders, written~~
 21 ~~policies, enacted ordinances, or adopted resolutions if:~~
 22 (a) The lessee or licensee is a certificated telecommunications
 23 common carrier or a permitted telecommunications contract carrier
 24 pursuant to section 86-128 or an Internet service provider;
 25 (b) The lease or license terms are fair, reasonable, and
 26 nondiscriminatory; and
 27 (c) The lease or license complies with this section.
 1 ~~(2) (3)(a) Before a lease or license of dark fiber under this~~

2 section becomes effective, it shall be filed by the lessee or licensee
3 with the commission, and the which shall expeditiously cause notice of
4 the lease, including lease rates, to be published. (b)(i) The lease or
5 license shall become effective upon such filing. The lease or license
6 rate shall be within or above the safe harbor range of market rates
7 established pursuant to subdivision (3)(a) of this section fourteen
8 business days after the date of the published notice unless a protest is
9 filed with the commission, in which event the commission shall consider
10 the lease as a contested matter and consider the contested lease
11 according to the commission's rules of procedure.
12 (ii) If the allocation of served location and unserved location in
13 the lease is contested, the commission shall determine such allocation
14 under the lease as a contested matter and consider the contested lease
15 according to the commission's rules of procedure.
16 (3)(a) (4) For the lease or license of dark fiber under this
17 section, the ~~(a)~~ The commission shall establish a safe harbor range of
18 market rates for all dark fiber leases or licenses using a competitive
19 price determination comparison. When conducting a competitive price
20 determination comparison, the commission, in its discretion, shall use
21 rate schedules, interconnection agreements, or other documents within its
22 regulatory oversight and shall gather other market rate information as
23 deemed necessary. If a lease or license utilizes rates within or above
24 the safe harbor range, such rates shall be deemed approved. ~~Any other~~
25 ~~term of the lease may be contested pursuant to subdivision (3)(b) of this~~
26 ~~section; and~~
27 (b) Revenue obtained by any agency or political subdivision from the
28 lease or license of dark fiber under this section shall only be used for
29 billing, construction, operation, and maintenance costs associated with
30 the lease or license of such dark fiber or for any existing dark fiber or
31 fiber-related infrastructure.
1 (c) Revenue obtained by any agency or political subdivision from the
2 sale or delivery of electricity shall not be used for billing,
3 construction, operation, or maintenance costs associated with the lease
4 or license of dark fiber under this section.
5 Fifty percent of the profit earned by the agency or political
6 subdivision under a lease of dark fiber leased to serve a served location
7 shall be remitted to the State Treasurer for credit to the Nebraska
8 Telecommunications Universal Service Fund. For purposes of this
9 subdivision, profit earned by the agency or political subdivision means
10 the lease price less the cost of infrastructure deployment. This
11 subdivision does not apply to a lease or portion of a lease of dark fiber
12 leased to exclusively serve unserved locations.
13 (5) The lessee shall make every reasonable effort to activate the
14 maximum amount of the leased fiber as is possible, within one year after
15 entering into the lease, unless good cause is shown.
16 2. On page 2, line 7; page 3, line 27; page 5, line 24; page 9, line
17 8; and page 10, line 16, strike the new matter and reinstate the stricken
18 matter.
19 3. On page 12, line 16, strike "86-577" and reinstate the stricken
20 matter.
21 4. Renumber the remaining sections and correct the repealer
22 accordingly.

Senator Jacobson filed the following amendment to LB31:

AM2305

1 1. On page 2, after line 26 insert the following new subsection:
2 "(5) This section terminates two years after the effective date of
3 this act."

NOTICE OF COMMITTEE HEARING(S)

Judiciary
Room 1113 1:30 PM

Thursday, February 8, 2024

LB1123
LB1045
LB983
LB1269
LB934
LB1098
LB1097
LR280CA

(Signed) Justin Wayne, Chairperson

RESOLUTION(S)

LEGISLATIVE RESOLUTION 291. Introduced by Holdcroft, 36.

WHEREAS, on June 28, 2023, in its thirty-eighth year of honoring the nation's best athletes, Gatorade announced junior forward Allison Marshall of Gretna High School as the 2022-23 Gatorade Nebraska Girls Soccer Player of the Year; and

WHEREAS, the Gatorade Player of the Year program annually recognizes one winner in each of the fifty states and the District of Columbia that sanction high school football, girls volleyball, boys and girls cross country, boys and girls basketball, boys and girls soccer, baseball, softball, and boys and girls track and field, and also recognizes one National Player of the Year in each sport; and

WHEREAS, this award, which recognizes not only outstanding athletic excellence but also high standards of academic achievement and exemplary character demonstrated on and off the field, distinguishes Marshall as Nebraska's best high school girls soccer player; and

WHEREAS, Marshall is the second Gatorade Nebraska Girls Soccer Player of the Year to be chosen from Gretna High School and is also a returning Gatorade Player of the Year; and

WHEREAS, Marshall led the Dragons to a 21-0 record and the third consecutive Class A state championship title; and

WHEREAS, Marshall scored 21 goals, passed for 7 assists, and earned Team Captain honors on the Lincoln Journal Star Super State Team and the Omaha World Herald All-State Team; and

WHEREAS, Marshall has volunteered locally with Play it Forward, donated her time to the Gretna Craft Fair, and helped her church in decorating for the holidays; and

WHEREAS, Marshall has maintained a 4.0 GPA in the classroom and has made a verbal commitment to play soccer on scholarship at Kansas State University beginning in the fall of 2024; and

WHEREAS, the Legislature recognizes Marshall's selfless approach to soccer, dedication to academics, and well earned achievements as a youth in Nebraska.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MEMBERS OF THE ONE HUNDRED EIGHTH LEGISLATURE OF NEBRASKA, SECOND SESSION:

1. That the Legislature congratulates Allison Marshall for earning the 2022-23 Gatorade Girls Soccer Player of the Year.
2. That copies of this resolution be sent to Allison Marshall, Coach Chase Hutchison, and Interim Superintendent Mr. Travis Lightle.

Laid over.

UNANIMOUS CONSENT - Add Cointroducer(s)

Unanimous consent to add Senator(s) as cointroducer(s). No objections. So ordered.

Senator Conrad name added to LB871.

Senator Bostar name added to LB876.

Senator Sanders name added to LB1072.

Senator Slama name added to LR282.

VISITOR(S)

Visitors to the Chamber were students and teachers from Prairie Lane and Paddock Road Elementaries, Omaha.

The Doctor of the Day was Dr. Daniel Rosenquist of Columbus.

ADJOURNMENT

At 11:47 a.m., on a motion by Senator Blood, the Legislature adjourned until 9:00 a.m., Friday, February 2, 2024.

Brandon Metzler
Clerk of the Legislature